
From: Lou-Ann Cornacchio
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Andrea Cull; Peter Kusugak
Subject: Re: FOX-4 Cape Hooper Water Licence Application
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 6:28:58 AM

Good Morning Phyllis
Thank you for running this by me.  I concur with your assessment and do not have any objections to
the change given that as you note, the water use will not increase nor would the amount of waste
generated. 

I am however copying Peter Kusugak for his information and comment if he deems appropriate.  I am
copying Andrea so she can make note for our purposes.

Best regards,
Lou-Ann

>>> Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 3/1/2010 6:08 PM >>>
Good afternoon LouAnn - I thought I would run this one by you and get your input.  Defence
Construction Canada have applied for an amendment to their current licence to allow an additional 5
extra people on site this summer to do an assessment. They plan on being there for about 2 weeks to
2.5 weeks.  I've attached their application and the current licence for your review.  I don't believe that
an amendment is required since they will not go over their allowable water use of 2 m3/day.  There
does not appear to be any additional waste generated while in camp.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:LouAnn.Cornacchio@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:Andrea.Cull@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Peter.Kusugak@inac-ainc.gc.ca

